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A Century of Lawmaking for a New Nation:  U.S. Congressional Documents and Debates http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/amlaw/lawhome.html
A Line in the Sand http://www.hanksville.org/sand/
Aboriginal Canada Portal http://www.aboriginalcanada.gc.ca/
Aboriginal Links:  Canada & United States http://www.bloorstreet.com/300block/aborcan.htm#2
Aboriginal Peoples (Canada) http://www.cra-arc.gc.ca/aboriginals/menu-e.html
Aboriginal.ca:  First National Portal (Canada) http://www.aboriginal.ca/portal/
Adam Clark Vroman http://www.cmp.ucr.edu/site/exhibitions/vroman/
Affiliated Tribes of Northwest Indians (ATNI) http://www.atnitribes.org/
Akwesasne Mohawk Nation http://www.peacetree.com/akwesasne/
Alaska & Polar Regions Collections (University of Alaska – Fairbanks) http://www.uaf.edu/library/apr/
Alaska Digital Archive http://vilda.alaska.edu/
Alaska Historical Collections http://www.library.state.ak.us/hist/hist.html
Alaska Native & American Indians:  Index to Internet Resources http://justice.uaa.alaska.edu/rlinks/natives/index.html
Alaska Native Knowledge Network http://www.ankn.uaf.edu/
Alaska State Archives http://www.archives.state.ak.us/
Alaska State Library http://www.library.state.ak.us/
Aleutian Pribilof Islands Association (APIA) http://www.apiai.com/
American Antiquarian Society http://www.americanantiquarian.org/
American Heritage Center (University of Wyoming) http://ahc.uwyo.edu/
American Historical Images on File:  The Native American Experience http://www.csulb.edu/projects/ais/nae/
American Indian and Alaskan Native Population (AIAN) Data & Links (U.S. Census Bureau) http://factfinder.census.gov/home/aian/index.html
American Indian and Alaskan Native Populations (U.S. Census Bureau) http://www.census.gov/population/www/socdemo/race/indian.html
American Indian Center of Chicago http://www.aic-chicago.org/home.htm
American Indian Culture Research Center http://www.bluecloud.org/dakota.html
American Indian Directory--U.S. Federally Recognized Tribes  http://www.500nations.com/tribes/Tribes_Federal.asp

 
http://www.500nations.com/tribes/Tribes_Alaska.asp
 
http://www.doi.gov/bia/

American Indian Directory--U.S. Non-federally Recognized Tribes http://www.500nations.com/tribes/Tribes_States.asp
 
http://www.500nations.com/tribes/Tribes_State-by-State.asp

American Indian Environmental Office (AIEO) (U.S. Environmental Protection Agency) http://www.epa.gov/indian/
American Indian Health (National Library of Medicine) http://americanindianhealth.nlm.nih.gov
American Indian Heritage Foundation http://www.indians.org/
American Indian Higher Education Consortium http://www.aihec.org/
American Indian History and Culture (Smithsonian) http://www.si.edu/history_and_culture/american_indian/
American Indian History and Related Issues http://www.csulb.edu/projects/ais/index.html#north
American Indian Index (Labriola National American Indian Data Center) http://www.asu.edu/lib/resources/db/amerindx.htm
American Indian Internet Resources http://library.nsuok.edu/Resources/Subjects/indanres.html
American Indian Library Association http://www.nativeculturelinks.com/aila.html
American Indian Link Exchange http://members.tripod.com/~Aptozi/
American Indian Movement http://www.aimovement.org/
American Indian Movement (AIM)  http://www.dickshovel.com/AIMIntro.html
American Indian Observed:  Sketches and Documents from the Collections of the Archives of American Art http://archivesofamericanart.si.edu/htgmonth/amerind/amerind.htm
American Indian Policy Center http://www.airpi.org/
American Indian Program Council http://www.aipc.osmre.gov/
American Indian Quarterly  http://muse.jhu.edu/journals/aiq
American Indian Radio on Satelite  http://airos.org/
American Indian Religious Rights Foundation (AIRR) http://www.airr.org/
American Indian Resource Directory http://www.indians.org/Resource/resource.html
American Indian Resources Index http://cobalt.lang.osaka-u.ac.jp/%7Ekrkvls/naindex.html
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American Indian Studies Research Institute (Indiana University) http://www.indiana.edu/%7Eaisri/
American Indians and the Natural World http://www.carnegiemuseums.org/cmnh/exhibits/north-south-east-west/
American Indians of the Pacific Northwest Collection http://content.lib.washington.edu/aipnw
American Indians:  A Select Catalog of NARA Microfilm Publications http://www.archives.gov/publications/microfilm-catalogs/american-indian/
American Journeys:  Eyewitness Accounts of Early American Exploration and Settlement:  A Digital Library and 
Learning Center 

http://www.americanjourneys.org/index.asp

American Memory from the Library of Congress http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/
American Museum of Natural History http://www.amnh.org/
American Native Press Archives and Native Writers Digital Text Project http://www.anpa.ualr.edu/
American Notes:  Travel in America, 1750-1920 (American Memory) http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/lhtnhtml/lhtnhome.html
American Philosophical Society http://www.amphilsoc.org/
Angie Debo Papers (Oklahoma State University) http://www.library.okstate.edu/scua/debo.htm
AnthroNet http://www.anthro.net/
Anthropological Index of the Royal Anthropological Institute http://aio.anthropology.org.uk/aio/AIO.html
Anthropology Resources on the Internet (American Anthropology Association) http://www.aaanet.org/resinet.htm
Arctic Circle http://arcticcircle.uconn.edu/
Arctic Studies Center (Smithsonian) http://www.mnh.si.edu/arctic/
Arizona Department of Commerce Indian Community Profiles http://www.commerce.state.az.us/communities/indian%20profile.asp
Assembly of First Nations (Canada) http://afn.ca/
Association for the Study of American Indian Literatures http://oncampus.richmond.edu/faculty/ASAIL/
Association of Native American Physicians http://www.aaip.com/
Association on American Indian Affairs http://www.indian-affairs.org/
Atlas of Canada http://atlas.gc.ca/site/english/sitemap/index.html
Avalon Project at Yale Law School:  Documents in Law, History & Diplomacy http://www.yale.edu/lawweb/avalon/
Avalon Project at Yale Law School:  Treaties Between the United States and Native Americans http://www.yale.edu/lawweb/avalon/ntreaty/ntreaty.htm
Awesome Library http://www.awesomelibrary.org/
Bancroft Library (University of California – Berkeley) http://bancroft.berkeley.edu/
Bay Mills Community College http://www.bmcc.org/
Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library (Yale University) http://www.library.yale.edu/beinecke/
Berkeley Digital Library SunSITE http://sunsite.berkeley.edu/
Bibliographies of Northern and Central California Indians http://www.mip.berkeley.edu/cilc/bibs/toc.html
BlackIndians & Intertribal Native American Association http://www.blackindians.com/
Blue Cloud Abbey Native American Photograph Collection (USGS) http://www.usgs.gov/features/native_americans.html
Brigham Young University Harold B. Lee Library http://www.lib.byu.edu/
British Columbia Archives (Royal British Columbia Museum) http://www.bcarchives.gov.bc.ca/index.htm
Buffalo Bill Historical Center http://www.bbhc.org/index_flash.cfm
Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin Series http://www.sil.si.edu/DigitalCollections/BAE/baehome.htm
Bureau of Indian Affairs & DOI Links http://www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-affairs.html
Cahuilla Agua Caliente Cultural Museum  http://www.accmuseum.org/
California Academy of Sciences http://www.calacademy.org/research/anthropology/collections/index.asp
California Digital Library http://www.cdlib.org/
California Heritage Collection (Bancroft) http://sunsite.berkeley.edu/CalHeritage/
California Indian Basketweavers Association http://www.ciba.org
California Indian Heritage http://boxer.senate.gov/nah/
California Indian Legal Services http://www.calindian.org
California Indian Storytelling Association http://www.cistory.org
California Indians and Their Reservations (online directory) http://infodome.sdsu.edu/research/guides/calindians/calinddict.shtml
California Museum of Photography(University of California – Riverside) http://www.cmp.ucr.edu/
California Nations Indian Gaming Association (CNIGA) http://www.cniga.com/
California Studies Program http://bss.sfsu.edu/calstudies
California Tribal Contact Information http://www.kstrom.net/isk/maps/ca/sacramento.html
Camping with the Sioux:  Fieldwork Diary of Alice Cunningham Fletcher http://www.nmnh.si.edu/naa/fletcher/fletcher.htm
Canada’s Digital Collections http://collections.ic.gc.ca/
Canadian Encyclopedia Online http://www.thecanadianencyclopedia.com/index.cfm?PgNm=HomePage&Param

s=A1
Canadian Journal of Native Studies http://www.brandonu.ca/Library/CJNS/
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Canadian Museum of Civilization http://www.civilization.ca/cmc/cmce.asp
Carlisle Indian School http://home.epix.net/~landis
Center for Southwestern Research (University of New Mexico) http://elibrary.unm.edu/cswr/
Center for World Indigenous Studies http://www.cwis.org/
Char-Koosta News (Official News publication of the Flathead Indian Nation) http://www.charkoosta.com/
Cherokee Nation http://www.cherokee.org/
Cherokee Observer http://www.cherokeeobserver.org/
Chief Joseph and the Nez Perce Indians http://www.windriverhistory.org/exhibits/chiefjoseph/chiefjoseph01.htm
Chief Seattle and Chief Joseph:  From Indians to Icons http://content.lib.washington.edu/aipnw/buerge2.html#seattle
Chief Washakie Foundation http://www.windriverhistory.org/index.htm
Chinook Nation http://www.chinooknation.org/
Chumash Indian Life http://www.sbnature.org/chumash/
Chumash Life http://www.sbnature.org/research/anthro/chumash/index.htm
Code of Federal Regulations http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html
Code Talk http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/ih/codetalk/
Coeur d’Alene Tribe Official Site http://www.cdatribe-nsn.gov/
Colorado Historical Society http://www.coloradohistory.org/
Colorado Plateau Digital Archives (University of Northern Arizona) http://www.nau.edu/library/speccoll/index.html
Columbia Basin Native Fishery http://www.ccrh.org/comm/river/main.htm
Columbia River Inter-Tribal Fish Commission (CRITFC) http://www.critfc.org/
Colville Tribes Official Website http://www.colvilletribes.com/
Confederated Tribes of the Chehalis http://www.chehalistribe.org/
Confederated Tribes of the Umatilla Indian Reservation http://www.umatilla.nsn.us/
Congress of Aboriginal Peoples (Canada) http://www.abo-peoples.org/mainmenu.html
Costanoan-Ohlone Indian Canyon Resources http://www.indiancanyon.org
Cowlitz Indian Tribe http://www.cowlitz.org/
Crazy Horse Memorial http://www.crazyhorse.org/
Creek Indian Bibliography http://rhus.com/Creeks.html
Cultural Survival http://209.200.101.189/
D’Arcy McNickel Library (Salish Kootenai College) http://www.skc.edu/libweb/index.html
D'Arcy McNickle Center for American Indian History (Newberry Library) http://www.newberry.org/general/L3ageneral.html
Dawn of a New Day:  A Photograph Exhibit of Native American Culture in the Southwest http://www.asu.edu/lib/archives/dawn.htm
DeGolyer Library (Southern Methodist University) http://www.smu.edu/cul/degolyer/
Dene Cultural Institute http://www.deneculture.org/
Denver Museum of History & Science http://www.dmns.org/main/en/
Denver Public Library.  Western History / Genealogy Department http://www.denver.lib.co.us/whg/index.html
Department of Justice Office of Tribal Justice http://www.usdoj.gov/otj/index.html
Digital Archives (University of Southern California) http://digarc.usc.edu:8089/cispubsearch/
Digital Collections (University of Washington) http://content.lib.washington.edu/
Digital Images Online (Beinecke) http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/dl_crosscollex/
Digital Librarian:  Native American Studies http://www.digital-librarian.com/american_indian_studies.html
Digital Library (NYPL) http://digitalgallery.nypl.org/nypldigital/
Digital Library (Utah State University) http://digital.lib.usu.edu/
Digital Library of Georgia http://dlg.galileo.usg.edu/?Welcome
Digital Library Program (Indiana University) http://www.dlib.indiana.edu/
Digital Robert Dunlap Clarke Papers http://ahc.uwyo.edu/onlinecollections/digital/clarke/
DNA Testing for Native American Ancestry  http://www.dnaprint.com/
Documenting the American South (University of North Carolina – Chapel Hill) http://docsouth.unc.edu/
Dorothy Morehead Hill Collection:  California Native American Legacy and Tradition http://eagle.csuchico.edu/
D-Q University http://www.dqu.cc.ca.us/
Drawings, Paintings & Sketches from the National Anthropological Archives (Smithsonian – SIRIS) http://siris-

archives.si.edu/ipac20/ipac.jsp?&menu=search&aspect=power&npp=10&ipp=20
&profile=all&ri=&index=.GW&term=http+image+%28Drawings+or+sketches+or+
paintings%29&oper=and&aspect=power&index=.AW&term=&oper=and&index=.
SW&term=&oper=and&index=.TW&term=&limit=LO01+%3D+naa&sort=310001
4&x=11&y=9#focus

Dream Catchers:  The Papers of Four Arizona Women http://www.asu.edu/lib/archives/dreamcatcher.htm
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Early Canadiana Online http://www.canadiana.org/ECO/mtq
Edward S. Curtis’s North American Indian http://curtis.library.northwestern.edu
Eiteljorg Museum of American Indians and Western Art http://www.eiteljorg.org/
Electronic Text Center (University of Virginia) http://etext.lib.virginia.edu/
Elkus Indian Papers http://www.calacademy.org/research/library/elkus/stories/
Encyclopedia of North American Indians http://college.hmco.com/history/readerscomp/naind/html/na_000107_entries.htm
Encyclopedia Smithsonian http://www.si.edu/resource/faq/start.htm#top
Enrolling as a Native American  http://www.doi.gov/bia/
Ethnic Heritage:  American Indian History (National Park Service) http://www.cr.nps.gov/history/categrs/etnc3.htm
Federally Recognized California Tribes http://www.kstrom.net/isk/maps/ca/california.html
Federally Recognized Indian Tribes http://www.healing-arts.org/tribes.htm
Field Museum http://www.fieldmuseum.org/
First Gov http://www.firstgov.gov/
First Nations http://firstnations.com/
First Nations http://www.eagle.ca/~matink/themes/FirstNations/natives.html
First Nations Art:  An Introducgtion to Contemporary Native Artists in Canada http://collections.ic.gc.ca/artists/
First Nations Directory--Canada  http://www.500nations.com/Canada_Tribes.asp
First Nations Information Project http://www.johnco.com/nativel/
First Nations Periodical Index http://www.lights.com/sifc/
First Nations:  Issues of Consequence http://www.dickshovel.com/
Five Civilized Tribes Museum http://www.fivetribes.org/
Five Views:  An Ethnic Historic Site Survey for California (NPS) http://www.cr.nps.gov/history/online_books/5views/5views.htm
Fond du Lac Tribal & Community College http://www.fdl.cc.mn.us/
Fourth World Documentation Project http://www.cwis.org/fwpp.html
Frank Fuller Avery Collection (Washington State University) http://www.wsulibs.wsu.edu/holland/masc/xavery.html
General Indian Oriented Home Pages http://www.nativeculturelinks.com/general.html
Gilcrease:  The Museum of the Americas http://www.gilcrease.org/
Glenbow Museum http://www.glenbow.org/
Google – Uncle Sam http://www.google.com/unclesam
Gottinger Digitalisierungszentrums http://gdz.sub.uni-goettingen.de/en/index.html
Government Printing Office Multiple Access Database http://www.gpoaccess.gov/multidb.html
Governor’s Office of Indian Affairs Washington State http://www.goia.wa.gov/
GPO Access http://www.gpoaccess.gov/index.html
Guide to Federal Records in the National Archives of the United States http://www.archives.gov/research/guide-fed-records/index.html#search
Guide to Records Relating to Native Americans (New York State Archives) http://www.archives.nysed.gov/a/researchroom/rr_ed_native.shtml
H-AMINDIAN http://www.asu.edu/clas/history/h-amindian/index.html
H-AMINDIAN:  Primary Source Documents http://www.asu.edu/clas/history/h-amindian/primarysource.htm
Handbook of Texas Online http://www.tsha.utexas.edu/handbook/online/index.html
Hanford Site Cultural and Historic Resources Program:  Native Americans (DOE) http://www.hanford.gov/doe/history/?history=native
Harvard Project on American Indian Economic Development http://www.ksg.harvard.edu/hpaied/
Haskell Indian Nations University http://www.haskell.edu/haskell/
Head-Smashed-In Buffalo Jump Museum  http://www.head-smashed-in.com
Heard Museum http://www.heard.org/
History of the American West, 1860-1920 http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/award97/codhtml/hawphome.html
History with a Tribal Perspective Along Trails Followed by Lewis & Clark http://www.trailtribes.org/
Hoopa Valley Tribe http://www.hoopa-nsn.gov
Hopi Cultural Preservation Office http://www.nau.edu/~hcpo-p/
Hopi Network Message Board http://www.hopiland.net/
Hudson’s Bay Company Archives (Archives of Manitoba) http://www.gov.mb.ca/chc/archives/hbca/
Humanities and Social Services On-Line (H-Net):  American Indian Discussion Lists http://www.h-net.org/%7Eamind/
Humboldt State University.  Library.  Special Collections.  Online Finding Aids. http://library.humboldt.edu/humco/links/findingaids.htm
Huntington Free Library Native American Collection http://rmc.library.cornell.edu/collections/HFL.html
Huntington Library, Art Collections & Botanical Gardens http://www.huntington.org/
Illini Confederation:  Lords of the Mississippi Valley http://members.tripod.com/~RFester/index.html
Imagelib and Clearinghouse of Image Databases (Arizona State University) http://elearn.arizona.edu/imagelib/
Images of Native Americans (Bancroft Library) http://bancroft.berkeley.edu/Exhibits/nativeamericans/
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http://www.500nations.com/Canada_Tribes.asp
http://www.johnco.com/nativel/
http://www.lights.com/sifc/
http://www.dickshovel.com/
http://www.fivetribes.org/
http://www.cr.nps.gov/history/online_books/5views/5views.htm
http://www.fdl.cc.mn.us/
http://www.cwis.org/fwpp.html
http://www.wsulibs.wsu.edu/holland/masc/xavery.html
http://www.nativeculturelinks.com/general.html
http://www.gilcrease.org/
http://www.glenbow.org/
http://www.google.com/unclesam
http://gdz.sub.uni-goettingen.de/en/index.html
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/multidb.html
http://www.goia.wa.gov/
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/index.html
http://www.archives.nysed.gov/a/researchroom/rr_ed_native.shtml
http://www.asu.edu/clas/history/h-amindian/index.html
http://www.asu.edu/clas/history/h-amindian/primarysource.htm
http://www.tsha.utexas.edu/handbook/online/index.html
http://www.hanford.gov/doe/history/?history=native
http://www.ksg.harvard.edu/hpaied/
http://www.haskell.edu/haskell/
http://www.head-smashed-in.com/
http://www.heard.org/
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/award97/codhtml/hawphome.html
http://www.trailtribes.org/
http://www.hoopa-nsn.gov/
http://www.nau.edu/~hcpo-p/
http://www.hopiland.net/
http://www.gov.mb.ca/chc/archives/hbca/
http://www.h-net.org/%7Eamind/
http://library.humboldt.edu/humco/links/findingaids.htm
http://rmc.library.cornell.edu/collections/HFL.html
http://www.huntington.org/
http://members.tripod.com/~RFester/index.html
http://elearn.arizona.edu/imagelib/
http://bancroft.berkeley.edu/Exhibits/nativeamericans/
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Index of Home Pages for Individual Native Americans http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAhomes.html
Index of Indigenous Knowledge Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAknowledge.html
Index of Native American Activitist Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAactivist.html
Index of Native American Archaeology and Anthropology Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAarch.html
Index of Native American Art Related Exhibits on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAaexhibit.html
Index of Native American Artist Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAartists.html
Index of Native American Biography Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAbib.html
Index of Native American Book Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAbooks.html
Index of Native American Book, Media and Video Recommendation Archive http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/bookarchive.html
Index of Native American Commercial Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAcommercial.html
Index of Native American Commerical Galleries on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAgallery.html
Index of Native American Cultural Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAculture.html
Index of Native American Education Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAschools.html
Index of Native American Electronic Text Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAetext.html
Index of Native American Employment Opportunities on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAjobs.html
Index of Native American Gaming Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAgaming.html
Index of Native American Genealogy Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAgenealogy.html
Index of Native American Government Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAgov.html
Index of Native American Health Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAhealth.html
Index of Native American History Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAhistory.html
Index of Native American Language Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAlanguage.html
Index of Native American Legal Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAlegal.html
Index of Native American Media Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAmedia.html
Index of Native American Movie Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAmovie.html
Index of Native American Museum Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAmuseums.html
Index of Native American Music Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAmusic.html
Index of Native American Nations on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAnations.html
Index of Native American Non-Profit Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAnonprof.html
Index of Native American Organizations on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAorg.html
Index of Native American Related Announcements http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAannounce.html
Index of Native American Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources
Index of Native American Video Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAvideo.html
Index of Other Native American Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAother.html
Index of WWW Virtual Libraries Relative to Native Americans http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAWWWVL.html
Indian & Northern Affairs Canada http://www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/index_e.html
Indian Affairs Annual Reports (1864-1990) (Canada) http://www.collectionscanada.ca/indianaffairs/
Indian and Alaska Native (AIAN) Data and Links http://factfinder.census.gov/home/aian/index.html
Indian Archives (South Dakota State Historical Society) http://www.sdhistory.org/arc/iap/arc_iap1.htm
Indian Arts and Crafts Board (DOI) http://www.doi.gov/iacb/
Indian Circle Web Ring http://www.indiancircle.com/
Indian Country Today http://www.indiancountry.com/
Indian Gaming in California http://www.igs.berkeley.edu/library/htIndianGaming.htm
Indian Internet Resource Website http://www.indianz.com/
Indian Land Cessions in the United States, 1784-1894 (Library of Congress) http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/amlaw/lwss-ilc.html
Indian Law (Legal Information Institute, Cornell University) http://straylight.law.cornell.edu/topics/indian.html
Indian Peoples of the Northern Great Plains  http://www.lib.montana.edu/epubs/nadb/
Indian Policy and Support Services (Washington State) http://www1.dshs.wa.gov/ipss/
Indian Pueblo Cultural Center  http://www.indianpueblo.org
Indian Trust (DOI) http://www.doi.gov/indiantrust.html
Indian Why Stories (Frank B. Linderman) http://etext.lib.virginia.edu/toc/modeng/public/LinIndi.html
Indians in the Military http://www.nativeculturelinks.com/vets.html
Indigenous Circle http://members.aol.com/ladyscribe/indig/index.htm
Indigenous Peoples and the Environment http://www.alphacdc.com/alpha/ailinks.html
Indigenous Peoples Liberature http://www.indigenouspeople.net/ipl_final.html
Institute of American Indian Arts http://www.iaiancad.org/
Internet Resource Center (Native Web) http://www.nativeweb.org/resources/
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Internet Resources on Native Americans http://www.wsu.edu:8000/~dee/NAANTH/NAANTH.HTM
Internet Sacred Texts Archive http://www.sacred-texts.com/nam/index.htm
Introductions to Microform Collection Guides for Native American Studies (Lexis-Nexis) http://www.lexisnexis.com/academic/2upa/Anas/NativeAmericanStudies.asp
Inventory & Index to Documents Relating to American Indian Affairs in University of Arizona College of Law Rare Book 
Collection 

http://www.law.arizona.edu/faculty/trinv.html

Iroquois Confederacy http://crystalinks.com/iroquois.html
Iroquois Confederacy Information http://www.kahonwes.com/iroquois/
Iroquois Indian Museum  http://www.iroquoismuseum.org
Iroquois Information Links http://tuscaroras.com/pages/irlinks_na.html
Jamestown S’Klallam Tribe http://www.jamestowntribe.org/
Jatibonicu Taino Tribal Nation http://www.taino-tribe.org/jatiboni.html
Jesuit Relations and Allied Documents:  Travels and Explorations of the Jesuit Missionaries in New France 1610-1791 http://puffin.creighton.edu/jesuit/relations/
Jim Thorpe Official Web Site http://www.cmgww.com/sports/thorpe/
Joslyn Art Museum http://www.joslyn.org/index.html
Journal of Cherokee Studies  http://www.cherokeemuseum.org/html/join_journal.html
Kalispel Tribe of Indians http://www.kalispeltribe.com/index2.html
Kappler's Indian Affairs:  Laws and Treaties http://digital.library.okstate.edu/kappler/
Karuk Tribe of California http://karuk.us/
Kumeyaay Nation http://www.kumeyaay.com/
Labriola National American Indian Data Center (Arizona State University) http://www.asu.edu/lib/archives/labriola.htm
Lac Courte Oreilles Ojibwa College http://geocities.com/Athens/Acropolis/4551/
Lakota Dakota Bibliography (Creighton University) http://puffin.creighton.edu/lakota/biblio_total.html
Lakota Dakota Information Page (Creighton University) http://puffin.creighton.edu/lakota/index.html
Lakota Winter Counts (Smithsonian) http://wintercounts.si.edu/
Language of the Kalispel http://guweb2.gonzaga.edu/kalispel/
League of Indigenous Sovereign Nations of the Western Hemisphere http://www.lisn.net/home.html
Legends of Our Times:  Native Ranching and Rodeo Life on the Plains and Plateau http://www.nmai.si.edu/exhibitions/legends_of_our_time/main.html
Librarians’ Index to the Internet:  Native American http://lii.org/search?m=p&query=Native+American&searchtype=keywords
Library and Archival Exhibitions on the Web http://www.sil.si.edu/SILPublications/Online-Exhibitions/
Library and Archives Canada http://www.collectionscanada.ca/index-e.html
Library in the Sky – Native American Tribes (NW Regional Educational Laboratory) http://www.nwrel.org/sky/class.asp?ID=0&c=254
Library of Congress http://www.loc.gov/
Library of Congress Prints & Photographs Division http://www.loc.gov/rr/print/
Library Research Guide for American Indian Studies (Cornell University) http://www.library.cornell.edu/olinuris/ref/ais_guide.html
Links to Native American Reference Sites (Phil Konstantin) http://americanindian.net/links1.html
Lisa Mitten’s Home Page http://www.nativeculture.com/lisamitten/indians.html
Lumbee Regional Development Association  http://lumbee.org/default.htm
Lummi Nation:  Lhaq’temish People of the Sea http://www.lummi-nsn.org/
Lummi Records & Archives http://www.nwic.edu/archive/index.htm
Mahak Nation http://www.northolympic.com/makah/
Makah Tribe http://www.makah.com/home.htm
Making of America (University of Michigan) http://www.hti.umich.edu/m/moagrp/index.html
Manitoba Museum http://www.manitobamuseum.mb.ca/home.html
Mascot Issue http://www.nativeculturelinks.com/mascots.html
Mashantucket Pegquot Museum & Research Center http://www.pequotmuseum.org/
Mi’kmaq Portraits Collection http://museum.gov.ns.ca/mikmaq/
Midwest Woodland Indian Sites http://users.anderson.edu/~roebuck/Indians.html
Minnesota Historical Society http://www.mnhs.org/index.htm
Missouri Historical Society http://www.mohistory.org/content/HomePage/HomePage.aspx
Mixed Blood Uintas of Utah http://www.undeclaredutes.net/
Mohegan Tribe and Nation http://www.mohegannation.com/
Montana Historical Society http://www.his.state.mt.us/
Mountain Men and the Fur Trade:  Sources of the History of the Fur Trade in the Rocky Mountain West http://roxen.xmission.com/~drudy/amm.html
Museum of New Mexico http://www.museumofnewmexico.org/
Museum of the Aleutians  http://www.aleutians.org
Museum of the Cherokee Indian, North Carolina  http://www.cherokeemuseum.org
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Museum of the Native American Resource Center (Lumbee Indian)  http://www.uncp.edu/nativemuseum
Museum of Warm Springs http://www.warmsprings.biz/museum
Muwekma Ohlone http://www.muwekma.org/
National American Indian Court Judges Association http://www.naicja.org/
National American Indian Housing Council http://naihc.net/
National Anthropological Archives (Smithsonian) http://www.nmnh.si.edu/naa/
National Archaeological Database (National Park Service) http://www.cast.uark.edu/other/nps/nadb
National Archives & Records Administration.  Archives Library Information Center.  Indians / Native Americans. http://www.archives.gov/research/alic/reference/native-americans.html
National Archives & Records Administration.  Genealogy.  Native American Records. http://www.archives.gov/genealogy/heritage/native-american/
National Archives and Records Administration http://www.archives.gov/
National Archives and Records Administration.  Archival Research Catalog http://www.archives.gov/research/arc/index.html
National Congress of American Indians (NCAI) http://198.104.130.237/ncai/index.jsp
National Cowboy & Western Heritage Museum.  Donald C. & Elizabeth M. Dickinson Research Center. http://www.nationalcowboymuseum.org/research/r_index.html
National Gallery of Art http://www.nga.gov/home.htm
National Gallery of Art Collection Search http://www.nga.gov/search/index.shtm
National Gallery of Canada http://national.gallery.ca/
National Indian Education Association http://www.niea.org/
National Indian Gaming Association http://www.indiangaming.org/
National Indian Gaming Commission http://www.nigc.gov/nigc/index.jsp
National Indian Justice Center http://nijc.indian.com/
National Indian Law Library http://www.narf.org/nill/
National Museum of American History http://americanhistory.si.edu/
National Museum of the American Indian  http://www.si.edu/nmai
National NAGPRA http://www.cr.nps.gov/nagpra/
National Park Service Tribal Preservation Office  http://www2.cr.nps.gov/tribal
National Portrait Gallery http://www.npg.si.edu/
National Portrait Gallery:  Native Americans http://www.npg.si.edu/col/native/index.htm
National Register of Historic Places http://www.cr.nps.gov/nr/
National Tribal Justice Resource Center http://www.tribalresourcecenter.org/
National Union Catalog of Manuscript Collections http://www.loc.gov/coll/nucmc/
Native American and Indigenous Peoples Links http://www.neravt.com/left/directory/subjects/native.htm
Native American Arts, Culture and Humanities (Tahtonka) http://www.tahtonka.com/
Native American Authors http://ipl.si.umich.edu/div/natam/
Native American Banking Resource Directory http://www.occ.treas.gov/cdd/Nativeam.htm
Native American Basketry:  Weaving Life http://www.nativetech.org/basketry/
Native American Constitution & Law Digitization Project http://thorpe.ou.edu/
Native American Cordage http://www.nativetech.org/cordage/
Native American Cultural Resources in Southern California http://at-la.com/@la-amer.htm
Native American Documents Project (California State University – San Marcos) http://coyote.csusm.edu/projects/nadp

 
http://www.csusm.edu/nadp/nadp.htm

Native American Ethnobotany (University of Michigan – Dearborn) http://herb.umd.umich.edu/
Native American History & Culture (East Tennessee State University) http://www.etsu.edu/cas/history/natam.htm
Native American History & Culture (Encyclopedia Smithsonian) www.si.edu/resource/faq/nmai/
Native American Images http://www.nativeamericanlinks.com/
Native American Internet Resources  http://falcon.jmu.edu/~ramseyil/native.htm
Native American Internet Resources http://www.americanwest.com/pages/indians.htm
Native American Internet Resources http://www.kstrom.net/isk/mainmenu.html
Native American Internet Resources (DOI Library) http://library.doi.gov/internet/native.html
Native American Internet Resources (University of Southern California Center for Multilingual, Multicultural Research) http://www-bcf.usc.edu/~cmmr/Native_American.html
Native American Internet Sites http://www.scu.edu/SCU/Programs/Diversity/natopics.html
Native American Internet Sources:  Books, Manuscripts, Images, Libraries http://www.yvwiiusdinvnohii.net/library.html
Native American Journalists Association http://www.naja.com/
Native American Languages http://www.geocities.com/cheyenne_language/langlinks.htm
Native American Legal Resources http://www.ndnlaw.com/resources.html
Native American Legal Resources (University of Oklahoma) http://www.law.ou.edu/indian/
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Native American Legal Resources on the Internet http://www.hanksville.org/NAresources/indices/NAlegal.html
Native American Links http://www.mato.com/links/nalinks.html
Native American Lore Index Page http://www.ilhawaii.net/%7Estony/loreindx.html
Native American Manuscript Resources (University of Oklahoma) http://www-lib.ou.edu/etc/westhist/namr.htm
Native American Material in the Clarke Historical Library (Central Michigan University) http://clarke.cmich.edu/nativeamericans/index.htm
Native American Nations http://www.nanations.com/
Native American Nations http://www.nativeculturelinks.com/nations.html
Native American Organizations and Urban Indian Centers http://www.nativeculturelinks.com/organizations.html
Native American Project Oral Histories – Center for Oral and Public History, California State University - Fullerton http://coph.fullerton.edu/NativeAmericanProject.htm
Native American Public Telecommunications http://nativetelecom.org/
Native American Repatriation and Reburial:  A Bibliography http://www-sul.stanford.edu/depts/ssrg/native/appf.html
Native American Rights Fund http://www.narf.org/
Native American Sites  http://www.nativeculturelinks.com/indians.html
Native American Studies Digital Library (Academic Info) http://www.academicinfo.net/nativeamdl.html
Native American Studies Guide (Yale) http://www.library.yale.edu/rsc/native/
Native American Studies Programs in the United States and Canada http://oncampus.richmond.edu/faculty/ASAIL/guide/guide.html
Native American Studies Research Guide (Stanford) http://www-library.stanford.edu/depts/ssrg/adams/shortcu/amind.html
Native American Studies Research Library (Dartmouth College) http://www.dartmouth.edu/~nas/facilities/library.html
Native American Times  http://www.nativetimes.com/
Native American Treaty Rights http://clarke.cmich.edu/nativeamericans/treatyrights/treatyfishing.htm
Native Americans and the Environment (National Council for Science & the Environment) http://cnie.org/NAE/
Native Art Network http://www.nativeart.net/
Native Businesses http://www.nativeculturelinks.com/businesses.html
Native Health History Database http://hsc.unm.edu/library/nhd
Native Health Links & Databases http://hsc.unm.edu/library/nhd/links.cfm
Native Languages http://www.nativeculturelinks.com/natlang.html
Native Media http://www.nativeculturelinks.com/media.html
Native Net http://www.native-net.org/
Native Tech http://www.nativetech.org/
Native Web http://www.nativeweb.org
Neshkinukat:  California Native Artists Network http://www.neshkinukat.org/
Nex Perce Nee-Mee-Poo National Historic Trail http://www.fs.fed.us/npnht/
Non-Federally Recognized Indian Tribes http://www.kstrom.net/isk/maps/tribesnonrec.html
North American Indians:  Resources on the Internet (Smithsonian) http://www.nmnh.si.edu/anthro/outreach/IndiansontheInternet.htm
North American Indians:  Stereographs From the Keystone-Mast Collection (University of California – Riverside) http://www.cmp.ucr.edu/site/exhibitions/indian/North_American_Indians.html
Northern Arizona University.  Cline Library http://www.nau.edu/cline/
Northwest Area Foundation Indicator Website http://www.indicators.nwaf.org/
Northwest Indian Applied Research Institute (NIARI) http://www.evergreen.edu/nwindian/
Northwest Indian Fisheries Commission http://www.nwifc.org/
Northwest Portland Area Indian Health Board (NPAIHB) http://www.npaihb.org/
Office of Public and Indian Housing (HUD) http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/
Oglala Lakota College Archives http://library.olc.edu/Archives/archindex.htm
Ohlone / Costanoan Esselen Nation http://www.esselennation.com/
Omaha Indian Music http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/omhhtml/omhhome.html
Oneida Indian Nation http://www.oneida-nation.net/
Online Archive of New Mexico (University of New Mexico) http://elibrary.unm.edu/oanm/
Online Archives of California http://www.oac.cdlib.org/
Osage Tribe http://www.osagetribe.com/
Oyate, Native American Materials http://www.oyate.org/aboutus.html
Peabody Essex Museum http://www.pem.org/flash.php
Peabody Museum of Archaeology and Ethnology (Harvard) http://www.peabody.harvard.edu/
Pechanga Internet News Resource http://pechanga.net/homepage.html
Penobscot Nation http://www.penobscotnation.org/
Pioneering the Upper Midwest (American Memory) http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/umhtml/umhome.html
Port Gamble S’Klallam Tribe http://www.pgst.nsn.us/
Powwows and Festivals http://www.nativeculturelinks.com/powwows.html
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Prehistoric Museum of the College of Eastern Utah  http://museum.ceu.edu
Prince of Wales Northern Heritage Centre Museum  http://pwnhc.learnnet.nt.ca
Pueblo Grande Museum and Archaeological Park http://copwww.ci.phoenix.az.us/PARKS/pueblo.html
Recognized Tribes of US and Canada (Federal & State) http://www.dickshovel.com/trbindex
Red Ink (University of Arizona student publication) http://www.redinkmagazine.com/main.html
Repatriation Office (Smithsonian) http://www.nmnh.si.edu/anthro/repatriation/
Repositories of Primary Resources (University of Idaho) http://www.lib.uidaho.edu/special-collections/
Researching American Indian Law (University of Missouri – Kansas City) http://www.law.umkc.edu/faculty/profiles/stancel/indian.htm
Resources for Aboriginal Studies (University of Saskatchawan) http://library.usask.ca/native/index.html
Resources for North American Archaeology (Arizona State University) http://archnet.asu.edu/archnet/regions/north_america.php3
Rock Art Foundation http://www.rockart.org/
Rock Art Links http://www.geocities.com/Tokyo/2384/links.html
Rock Art Studies:  A Bibliographic Database (Bancroft) http://bancroft.berkeley.edu/collections/rockart.html
Royal Alberta Museum http://www.royalalbertamuseum.ca/
Royal Ontario Museum http://www.rom.on.ca/index.php
Russell Means http://www.russellmeans.com/
Samish Indian Nation of Washington State http://www.samishtribe.nsn.us/
Sauk-Suiattle Web Page http://www.sauk-suiattle.com/
Sault Ste. Marie Chippewa http://www.saulttribe.org/
School of American Research http://www.sarweb.org/n4.htm
Seaconke Wampanoag Tribe - Wampanoag Nation http://www.inphone.com/seahome.html
Secwepemc (Shuswap) Museum  http://www.secwepemc.org/museum.html
Seminole Tribe of Florida http://www.seminoletribe.com/
Senate Committee on Indian Affairs http://indian.senate.gov/
Seneca Nation of New York http://www.sni.org/
Settlers in Support of Indigeous Sovereignty http://sisis.nativeweb.org/
Shea’s Native Place http://www.plumsite.com/shea/native.html
Short Histories of Selected American Tribes http://www.americanindiantribe.com/
Sinte Gleska College http://www.sinte.edu/
Sisseton-Wahpeton Community College http://www.swc.tc/
Skokomish Tribal Nation http://www.skokomish.org/
Smithsonian American Art Museum http://americanart.si.edu/index3.cfm
Smithsonian American Art Museum Collection Search http://americanart.si.edu/search/search_artworks.cfm
Smithsonian Institution Libraries (SIRIS) http://www.sil.si.edu/
Social Science Information Gateway:  Ethnography and Anthropology http://www.sosig.ac.uk/roads/subject-listing/World-cat/ethno.html
Society for the Study of Indigenous Languages of the Americas (SSILA) http://www.ssila.org
South Dakota Oral History Center (American Studies Department, University of South Dakota) http://www.usd.edu/iais/oralhist.cfm
South Dakota State Historical Society http://www.sdhistory.org/Default.asp
Southern Oregon Digital Archives http://soda.sou.edu
Southern Plains Indians Museum  http://www.lasr.net/leisure/oklahoma/caddo/anadarko/att4.html
Sovereign Nations Preservation Project http://www.snppi.org/
Special Collections & Archives (Utah State University) http://library.usu.edu/Specol/index.html
Special Collections & University Archives (San Diego State University) http://infodome.sdsu.edu/about/depts/spcollections/
Special Collections (University of Arizona) http://dizzy.library.arizona.edu/branches/spc/homepage/index.html
Special Collections (University of Washington) http://www.lib.washington.edu/specialcoll/
Spokane Tribe http://www.spokanetribe.com/
Spokane Tribe http://www.wellpinit.wednet.edu/spokan/spokan.php
Squamish Tribe http://www.suquamish.nsn.us/
Squaxin Island Tribe http://www.squaxinisland.org/
St. Louis Mercantile Library at the University of Missouri – St. Louis http://www.umsl.edu/mercantile/
State Historical Society of North Dakota http://www.state.nd.us/hist/
State Tribal Legislation (search on-line) (U.S.) http://nativenewsonline.org/resources/bills_state.htm
Stockbridge Munsee Tribe of Mohican Indians http://unr.edu/homepage/shubinsk/mohican.html
Storytellers:  Native American Authors Online http://www.hanksville.org/storytellers/
Studies in American Indian Literature http://oncampus.richmond.edu/faculty/ASAIL/sail-hp.html
The People:  A History of Native Nevadans Through Photography http://dmla.clan.lib.nv.us/docs/museums/reno/expeople/people.htm
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The People’s Path:  American and Canadian Indians in the Military) http://www.yvwiiusdinvnohii.net/military.htm
Town Creek Indian Mound http://www.ah.dcr.state.nc.us/sections/hs/default.htm
Tracing Native American Ancestry  http://www.accessgenealogy.com/native/
Tracy Marks’ Native American Bookmarks http://www.geocities.com/~webwinds/friends/bknative.htm
Traders:  Voices from the Trading Post http://www.nau.edu/library/speccoll/exhibits/traders/
Tribal Codes & Constitutions (National Tribal Justice Resource Center) http://www.tribalresourcecenter.org/tribalcourts/codes/default.asp
Tribal Colleges, Native Studies Programs and Indian Education http://www.nativeculturelinks.com/education.html
Tribal Court Clearinghouse http://www.tribal-institute.org/
Tribal Courts Online (National Tribal Justice Resource Center) http://www.tribalresourcecenter.org/tribalcourts/directory/default.asp
Tribes Petitioning for Federal Recognition http://www.kstrom.net/isk/maps/tribesnonrec.html
Tualip Tribes http://www.tulaliptribes-nsn.gov/
Turtle Mountain College http://www.turtle-mountain.cc.nd.us/index.htm
U.S. Census Bureau http://www.census.gov/index.html
U.S. Census Bureau Facts for Features:  American Indian – Alaskan Native Heritage Month November 2003 http://www.census.gov/Press-

Release/www/releases/archives/facts_for_features/001492.html
U.S. Indian Health Service http://www.ihs.gov/
U'mista Cultural Centre (Kwakiutl)  http://www.umista.org
United Confederation of Taino People http://www.uctp.org/
University of Alaska – Anchorage Archives & Manuscripts Department http://www.lib.uaa.alaska.edu/archives/
University of Cincinnati Digital Press http://www.ucdp.uc.edu/intro.html
University of Texas at Austin Center for American History http://www.cah.utexas.edu/
University of Texas at Austin Harry Ransom Humanities Research Center http://www.hrc.utexas.edu/
University of Wyoming Libraries http://www-lib.uwyo.edu/
Useful Sites for Tribal Libraries http://www.u.arizona.edu/~ecubbins/useful.html
Utah Native American Church http://www.utah-nac.org/
We Do Not Know His Name:  Klatsassin and the Chilcotin War http://www.canadianmysteries.ca/sites/klatsassin/home/indexen.html
Western Americana Collection (Princeton University) http://www.princeton.edu/~rbsc/department/western/
Western History Collections (U. of Oklahoma) http://www-lib.ou.edu/info/index.asp?id=22
Western Trails:  An Online Journey http://www.cdpheritage.org/westerntrails/index.html
Whispering Wind Magazine http://www.whisperingwind.com/
Whulshootseed Alphabet http://www.wrvmuseum.org/alphabet.htm
Wind River Historical Center http://www.windriverhistory.org/
Wiyot Tribe http://www.wiyot.com
WKU Native American Studies  http://www.wku.edu/anthropology/AIFNS/home.html
Woodland Confederacy http://www.concentric.net/~rowenna/woodland/
Wounded Knee http://www.dickshovel.com/WKmasscre.html
Yale Collection of Western Americana http://www.library.yale.edu/beinecke/brblinfo/brblguide_wa.html
Yurok Language Project http://linguistics.berkeley.edu/~yurok
Yurok Tribe Home Page http://www.yuroktribe.org

 

http://www.yvwiiusdinvnohii.net/military.htm
http://www.ah.dcr.state.nc.us/sections/hs/default.htm
http://www.accessgenealogy.com/native/
http://www.geocities.com/~webwinds/friends/bknative.htm
http://www.nau.edu/library/speccoll/exhibits/traders/
http://www.tribalresourcecenter.org/tribalcourts/codes/default.asp
http://www.nativeculturelinks.com/education.html
http://www.tribal-institute.org/
http://www.tribalresourcecenter.org/tribalcourts/directory/default.asp
http://www.kstrom.net/isk/maps/tribesnonrec.html
http://www.tulaliptribes-nsn.gov/
http://www.turtle-mountain.cc.nd.us/index.htm
http://www.census.gov/index.html
http://www.census.gov/Press-Release/www/releases/archives/facts_for_features/001492.html
http://www.census.gov/Press-Release/www/releases/archives/facts_for_features/001492.html
http://www.ihs.gov/
http://www.umista.org/
http://www.uctp.org/
http://www.lib.uaa.alaska.edu/archives/
http://www.ucdp.uc.edu/intro.html
http://www.cah.utexas.edu/
http://www.hrc.utexas.edu/
http://www-lib.uwyo.edu/
http://www.u.arizona.edu/~ecubbins/useful.html
http://www.utah-nac.org/
http://www.canadianmysteries.ca/sites/klatsassin/home/indexen.html
http://www.princeton.edu/~rbsc/department/western/
http://www-lib.ou.edu/info/index.asp?id=22
http://www.cdpheritage.org/westerntrails/index.html
http://www.whisperingwind.com/
http://www.wrvmuseum.org/alphabet.htm
http://www.windriverhistory.org/
http://www.wiyot.com/
http://www.wku.edu/anthropology/AIFNS/home.html
http://www.concentric.net/~rowenna/woodland/
http://www.dickshovel.com/WKmasscre.html
http://www.library.yale.edu/beinecke/brblinfo/brblguide_wa.html
http://linguistics.berkeley.edu/~yurok
http://www.yuroktribe.org/

	UCDP Home

